PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

415 Easf 12" Street 816-881-3292
Kansas City, Missouri 64106 Fax  816-881-3268

DISPOSITION OF TERM & SUPPLY CONTRACT MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Rives, Facilities Management
Jessica Cogan, Putlic Works

RircttFregoe Patle—Res—
Deloris Wells, Sheriff’s Office

FROM: John Konon, Buye:
DATE: November 7, 2024
RE: Other Government Contract; 0G192163-01 MRO - Grainger

The above referenced Contract is set to expire on December 31, 2024, The City of Tucson, Arizona with OMNIA
Partners have successfully negotizted Contract No. 240078-01 with Grainger. This contract has an initial three-
year term effective January I, 2025 through 12/31/2027 with two (2) additional one-year extensions. If your
department still wants to utilize this contract, please let me know your estimated yearly spend.

Please review the specifications and advise me of the following:
z A. Accept contract per contract terns, department needs service,
D. Department daes not require services of this bid.

I

Department: gﬁi Mﬂéf ~ /' Estimated annual usage: $ 'tg 5", 002

Please return a copy of this memorandum and any requested changes to my attention AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE, so that appropriate action can be talen.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 881-3292. Thank you.
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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

415 East 12" Street 816-881-3292
Kansas City, Missouri 64106 Fax 816-881-3268

DISPOSITION OF TERM & SUPPLY CONTRACT MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Rives, Facilities Management
Jessica Cogar:, Public Works

Deloris Wells, Sheriff’s Office

FROM: John Konon, 3uyer
DATE: November 7, 2024
RE: Other Government Contract: 0G192163-01 MRO - Grainger

The above referenced Contrzct is set to expire on December 31, 2024, The City of Tucson, Arizona with OMNIA
Partners have successfully negotiated Contract No. 240078-01 with Grainger. This contract has an initial three-
year term effective January 1, 2025 through 12/31/2027 with two (2) additional one-year extensions. If your
department still wants to utilize this contract, please let me know your estimated yearly spend.
Please review the specifications and advise me of the following:

\/ A. Accept contract per contract terns, department needs service.

D. Department does not require services of this bid.

Department: ; _ 715 Bstimated annual usage: $_25, D00 ~4p0oD by both

[}

- / ey
Please return a copy of this mcft’:orcf%é{lm and any requested changes to my attention AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE, so that appropriate action can be taken.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 881-3292. Thank you.



PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

415 East 12 Street 816-881-3292
Kamsas City, Missouri 64106 Fax 816-881-3268

DISPOSITION OF TERM & SUPPLY CONTRACT MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Rives, Facilities Management
Jessica Cogar, Public Works
Deloris Well;, Sheriff’s Office
FROM: John Konon, 3uyer
DATE.: November 7, 2024
RE: Other Government Contract: 0G192163-01 MRO - Grainger

The above referenced Contrect is set to expire on December 31, 2024. The City of Tucson, Arizona with OMNIA
Partners have successfully negotiated Contract No. 240078-01 with Grainger. This contract has an initial three-
year term effective January 1, 2025 through 12/31/2027 with two (2) additional one-year extensions. If your
department still wants to utilize this contract, please let me know your estimated yearly spend.
Please review the specifications and advise me of the following:

X A Accept contract per contract terns, department needs service.

D. Department does not require services of this bid.

Department: JCSO-Detention Center Estimated annual usage: $$25,000.00

Please return a copy of this memorandum and any requested changes to my attention AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE, so that approgriate action can be taken.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 881-3292. Thank you.

Deloris Wells-Deputy Director of Administration JCSO-Detention Center
11/15/2024



